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Malave, Erin

From: Bill Wood [BillWood@fairpoint.net]

Sent:  Tuesday, August 03, 2010 10:54 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ADDING EIN NUMBER TO WQOD INSURANCE AGENCY,LLC

PLEASE ADD TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION 27-2817512.
WOOD INSURANCE AGENCY,LLC |

DOC NUMBER L10000061271

INSURANCE WILL NOT ACCEPT MY INFORMATION
WITHOUT THE EIN.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR HELP. WILLIAM

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Limited Liability Company
WOOD INSURANGCE AGENCY, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L10000061271
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 06/08/2010
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 06/08/2010

Principal Address

101 WILLIAMS AVENUE
PORT ST. JOE FL 32456 US

Mailing Address

-+ 101 WILLIAMS AVENUE

PORT ST. JOE FL 32456 US
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Registered Agent Name & Address

COSTIN, CHARLES A
413 WILLIAMS AVENUE
PORT ST. JOE FL 32456 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Titie MGRM

WOOD, WILLIAM J JR.
204 19TH STREET
PORT ST. JOE FL 32456 US

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed

Document Images

06/08/2010 -- Florida Limited Liability

|Note: This is not official recerd. See documents if question or conflict.
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